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Ruth Nettles

b

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 3:22 PM .

To: 'Sandra @ VolP Smart Network Solutions’ O R l G ! N AL
Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket No. 031027-TX; CLEC application

You got it, I'll do the same name as your IXC. By copy of this I will inform Receord to
remove the d/b/a from the docket title and leave Smart Network Solutions Communications
Corp. as your name. ’
~~~~~ Original Message-——-- B

From: Sandra @ VoIP Smart Network Solutions [mailto:sxdiaz@snscomm.com]
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 3:10 PM

To: Tommy Williams

Cc: Sandra Ximena Diaz Hoyos

Subject: Re: Docket No. 031027-TX; CLEC application

Sorry about the confusion, I thought it was our ficticious name, there might
be an error, not matter what we would like to proceed with the CLEC license
for Smart Network Solutions Comm. Corp if that is good with you

Thank you so much indeed

Sandra Ximena Diaz Hoyos

President

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp
S&S Communications

444 Brickell Ave, Suite 612 new!

Miami, F1 33131 - United States

Tels. +1.305.532.5516

Fax. +1.305.402.5940

Email. sandra@snscomm.com

WWW . SIS COMmM . COom

Yahoo: sandrydiaz@yahoo.com

Chat msn: smartnetsolutions@hotmail.com
————— Original Message =~-—--

From: "Tommy Williams" <TWilliam@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

BT

To: "'Sandra @ VoIP Smart Network Solutions'" <sandra@snscomm.com>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 3:00 PM

Subject: RE: Docket No. 031027-TX; CLEC application AUS
CAF
CMP

> I can not find the name S&S Communications Corp. registered in the COM

> fictitious name section. I find it registered as a corporaticn. That is CIR

> what I mean, we can not accept a name as a d/b/a that is registered as a ECR

> corporation and not registered as a d/b/a. GCL

> OFC

> m——— Criginal Message-—--- S

> From: Sandra @ VoIP Smart Network Sclutions [mailto:sxdiaz@snscomm.com] SEC

> Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 2:30 PM OTH

> To: Tommy Williams

> Cc: Sandra Ximena Diaz Hoyos

> Subject: Re: Docket No. 031027-TX; CLEC application

>

>

> Dear Tommy

>

> Thank you so much for conctacting us.

> . DOCUMENT M MRBER-DATE

> We are Smart Network Solutions but our ficticious name is S&S

; 12650 DEC-98
FPSC-COMIAISSION CLERK
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Communications

> so that is‘the reason for us to place the 2 names, on the other hand, yes
we b ’

> have the corporation S&S Communications Corp as well.

> .

> We have the IXC license as well for Smart Network Soluitions
Communications

> Corp and we would like to get the CLEC for the same one - the ficticiuos
name is S&S Communications ’

Thanks you so much for your help on this matter
Best regards,

Sandra Ximena Diaz Hoyos
President

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp

S5&S Communications

444 Brickell Ave, Suite 612 new!

Miami, F1 33131 - United States

Tels. +1.305.532.5516

Fax. +1.305.402.5940

Email. sandra@snscomm.com

WWW. SISCOmm . Com

Yahoo: sandrydiaz@yahco.com

Chat msn: smartnetsolutions@hotmail.com

————— Original Message ——----

From: "Tommy Williams"™ <TWilliam@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: <sandra@snscomm.com>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2003 2:16 PM

Subject: Docket No. 031027-TX; CLEC application

>

> Sandra, in reviewing your application you have listed two corporations
that

> you intend to business under. We can not accept a corporation as a
/b/a.

> If you intend to do business in Florida then you need to use only one of
> your registered corporations, either Smart Network Solutions
Communications

> Corp or S & S Communications Corp. Let me know which one so I can
continue

> to process your application. I can be reached at (850) 413-6586

>
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